

Stockton AB 617 CSC Meeting- Chat Transcript May 1, 2024 5:00-7:00p.m

00:24:28 R - Mary Elizabeth: 4:59 PM
Reyna added read.ai meeting notes to the meeting.

Read provides AI generated meeting summaries to make meetings more effective and efficient. View our Privacy Policy at <https://www.read.ai/pp>

00:24:45 R - Mary Elizabeth: Type "read stop" to disable, or "opt out" to delete meeting data. Please advise?

00:29:09 Rocio Calderon - AD: Running action items
<https://community.valleyair.org/stockton-running-action-items>

00:37:35 CSC- Ector Olivares, Catholic Charities: 102.1 FM Stockton for the radio show

00:37:42 CSC-Jennifer Flores: June %

00:37:55 CSC-Jennifer Flores: June 5th is also ab617 meeting?

00:38:28 CSC- Ector Olivares, Catholic Charities:
https://www.upcmoficial.org/?fbclid=PAZXh0bgNhZW0CMTEAAaa30UqRO9x9vf_IWgsfZfcAjZJpGQLk1nmXM4N4ofefnZuYweVZ4dC9ao0_aem_Aav1--zBtArIbfEI6SzDq3aAdxAQW56b6uk0TsyVUCbR5FjKCAQBrEz33NpoeFgrm8Ziw0w-T4u40L07h1fd_I30

00:42:08 Amy Ramos, H+Co: What worked well?

What can be improved?

Anything you were hoping to learn that you didn't?

What is something you are looking forward to after the in-person meeting?

00:52:54 Amy Ramos, H+Co: stockton_ab617_facilitator@harderco.com

00:53:19 Amy Ramos, H+Co: Please feel free to send any feedback and recommendations for improving future CSC meetings

00:53:30 Rocio Calderon - AD: Stockton CERP Implementation Updates presentation
https://community.valleyair.org/media/zk0fi5ez/5124_stockton-cerp-updates.pdf

01:03:33 knodt: I favor moving the remaining Air Filtration Funds to Car Replacement. Nate Knodt

01:03:54 R-Florence Quilantang CSC: I agree with Nate.

01:04:16 CSC Espe Vielma EJCW: I agree

01:04:26 R-Stacey Panyasee: I agree with Nate as well.

01:04:27 CSC- Ector Olivares, Catholic Charities: I'm ready to vote if everyone else is ready too

01:07:00 R - Mary Elizabeth: How much specifically is left is the school air filtration measure?

01:08:03 CSC- Cynthia Pinto-Cabrera: My vote is for a comprehensive budget review before officially reallocating

01:08:05 Rocio Calderon - AD: <https://community.valleyair.org/stockton-tracker/>

01:08:29 AD - Jessica Olsen: It leaves \$38,372 in the school filtration measure

01:09:35 CSC-Gloria Alonso: I second the request for a thorough review of the budget before reallocating

01:09:42 R - Mary Elizabeth: I would like a comprehensive budget as well.

01:10:51 CSC- Ector Olivares, Catholic Charities: How do liquidation deadlines impact the allocation?

01:12:41 R-Jazmarie L & Bobby G: Maybe we can broadly ask who is ready to vote?

01:13:00 R-Jazmarie L & Bobby G: And who would like more time... -Jazzy

01:16:51 R - Mary Elizabeth: I don't see the urgency.

01:21:40 knodt: I vote yes to transfer funds from Filtration to Car Replacemnt. Nate Knodt

01:38:02 R - Mary Elizabeth: [https://cms3.revize.com/revize/stockton/Documents/Services/Public%20Works/Bid%20Flash%20SEB/WT19005%20\(RePost\)/5_WT19005_Plans_Repost.pdf](https://cms3.revize.com/revize/stockton/Documents/Services/Public%20Works/Bid%20Flash%20SEB/WT19005%20(RePost)/5_WT19005_Plans_Repost.pdf) This one is out for bid again?

01:41:52 R-Jazmarie L & Bobby G: My only question is beyond connecting to Edison high school & Dolores Huerta Elementary, which other schools are being connected in the AB 617 area?

01:41:55 CSC-Jennifer Flores: i had concerns with existing bike paths. we needed more time on this topic

01:42:37 R-Jazmarie L & Bobby G: Reacted to "i had concerns with ..." with 🖱

01:45:05 R - Mary Elizabeth: I have not seen a project plan.

01:46:20 R - Mary Elizabeth: Like helmets?

01:48:34 CSC Espe Vielma EJCW: Are the bike paths near the mobility project electric bikes ?

01:52:06 CSC- Ector Olivares, Catholic Charities: With all the money coming from the Federal government through the Infrastructure Act is it better for the city to seek funding from there? Also, will these funds be only used for bike lanes in the AB 617 area?

01:52:10 R - Mary Elizabeth: https://www.stocktonca.gov/bid_detail_T22_R648.php the bid page.

01:54:25 CSC-Jennifer Flores: can the city provide accident reports for these routes?

01:58:23 R - Mary Elizabeth: I just wanted to make sure that my comment regarding bicycle infrastructure involves other facilities including bike parking. The Master Plan called for an evaluation of these facilities which has not occurred.

01:58:47 Amy Ramos, H+Co: Reacted to "I just wanted to mak..." with 🍷

01:59:23 CSC- Ector Olivares, Catholic Charities: The city is willing to take community money but not willing to enact a warehousing ordinance that can reduce emissions in the AB 617 area

01:59:59 R - Mary Elizabeth: I would also like to see an update on the emission from the cerp of 2021: <https://community.valleyair.org/media/h50dve3x/appendix-c.pdf>

02:00:00 R-Margo Praus: Reacted to "The city is willing ..." with 🍷

02:00:06 R - Mary Elizabeth: Reacted to "The city is willing ..." with 🍷

02:01:05 R - Mary Elizabeth: Replying to "I just wanted to mak..."

City of Stockton Master Bicycle Plan

02:01:29 AD - Jessica Olsen: Reacted to "I just wanted to mak..." with 🍷

02:02:50 CSC-nate knodt:To All: I think that the ACE Hardware located on East Fremont Street in Stockton has switched over to a True Value Franchise, as has the Country Club Location. ACE Hardware located on Benjamin Holt Drive has expanded to twice its previous size. Nate

02:03:12 AD - Jessica Olsen: Air Monitoring:
<https://community.valleyair.org/media/fzhumkg/050124-stockton-camp-update.pdf>

02:03:43 CSC Espe Vielma EJCW: What's the date again for the lawnmower replacement?

02:03:50 Heather Heinks - AD: 5/23

02:03:54 AD - Jessica Olsen: May 23! You will receive an email!

02:04:13 CSC Espe Vielma EJCW: Reacted to "May 23! You will rec..." with ❤️

02:04:26 CSC Espe Vielma EJCW: Reacted to "5/23" with ❤️

02:04:38 CSC Espe Vielma EJCW: Do we have a time ?

02:05:03 Heather Heinks - AD: Replying to "Do we have a time ?"

3 to 6pm

02:05:13 AD - Jessica Olsen: <https://ww2.valleyair.org/community-engagement/community-clean-air-day?v=20240320.1>

02:05:34 Heather Heinks - AD: Replying to "Do we have a time ?"

Encourage folks to RESERVE their mower as soon as they get the info. That's the key to getting a mower on event day.

02:08:18 R - Mary Elizabeth: Replying to "Air Monitoring: http..."

I cannot get this file to open?

02:09:27 CSC Espe Vielma EJCW: Reacted to "Encourage folks to R..." with ❤️

02:09:48 Rocio Calderon - AD: Purple Air Monitors <https://www.stocktonusd.net/Page/18035>

02:13:22 R - Mary Elizabeth: Replying to "Air Monitoring: http..."

I tried a different browser and was able to access the file. Thank you.

02:13:45 Heather Heinks - AD: Reacted to "I tried a different ..." with 🌐

02:14:11 Amy Ramos, H+Co: Reacted to "I tried a different ..." with 🌐

02:17:02 CSC-nate knodt:I must leave for another event. Thank you all! Nate